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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Chapman, Sarah E <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Sunrise Wells No. 173H 172H 171H
Attachments: Sunrise Landman Letter.pdf

Leonard, 
The new BHL for all 6 wells will be 20’ from the lease line. 
Please find the attached letter from our land man. 
 
Let me know if you have any more questions. 
Thank you, 
 
Sarah Chapman 
Regulatory Specialist | Permian Resources – New Mexico 
Office:  (713) 350‐4997 | 29.097 | Cell: (281) 642‐5503 
Email:  Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com 

 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:37 PM 
To: Chapman, Sarah E <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sunrise Wells No. 173H 172H 171H 
 

So what is it?  20 feet? or 120 feet? 
 
I shall wait your letter and continue writing up these NSLs for Director review. 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 
From: Chapman, Sarah E <Sarah_Chapman@oxy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:34 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Sunrise Wells No. 173H 172H 171H 
 
I see what you are saying and I apologize for any confusion. 
I will get the letter to you as soon as I receive from our land man. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:14 PM
To: 'Chapman, Sarah E'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, 

William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, 
EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; 'jglover@blm.gov'

Subject: APPROVED 6 NSLs_OXY USA INC._SUNRISE MDP1 8-5 FED COM WELLs No. (171-176)H_SEC 05 24S 
31E

Importance: High

Ms. Sarah Chapman, 

 
The following administrative orders have been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
OXY USA INC. 
POOL: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp [# 98220] 
 
NSL-7811 
API #: 30-015-45153 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 171H 
 
NSL-7812 
API #: 30-015-44977 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 172H 
 
NSL-7813 
API #: 30-015-44931 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 173H 
 
NSL-7814 
API #: 30-015-45112 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 174H 
 
NSL-7815 
API #: 30-015-45152 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 175H 
 
NSL-7816 
API #: 30-015-45153 
WELL: Sunrise MDP1 8 5 Federal Com Well No. 176H 
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Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


